MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING CITY COUNCIL OF CREST HILL WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS May 20, 2024

The regular meeting of the City of Crest Hill was called to order by Mayor Raymond R. Soliman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, 20600 City Center Boulevard, Crest Hill, Will County, Illinois.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited in unison.

Roll call indicated the following present: Mayor Raymond Soliman, City Treasurer Glen Conklin, City Clerk Christine Vershay-Hall, Alderman Scott Dyke, Alderman Darrell Jefferson, Alderwoman Claudia Gazal, Alderperson Tina Oberlin, Alderman Mark Cipiti, Alderman Nate Albert, Alderman Joe Kubal.

Also present were: Interim City Administrator Tony Graff, Police Chief Ed Clark, Interim Director of Finance Carron Johnson, City Engineer Ron Wiedeman, Interim Public Works Director Mike Eulitz, Interim Director of Community Development Ron Mentzer, Interim Human Resource Manager Dave Strahl, City Attorney Mike Stiff.

Absent were: Interim City Planner Maura Rigoni, Building Commissioner Don Seeman.

<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>: Mayor Soliman presented the minutes from the Regular Meeting held on May 6, 2024 for Council approval per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

(#1) Motion by Alderwoman Gazal seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to Approve the Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on May 6, 2024 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

On roll call, the vote was: AYES: Ald. Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal.

NAYES: None.

ABSENT: None.

There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Mayor Soliman presented the minutes from the Special Work Session meeting held on May 8, 2024 for Council approval per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

(#2) Motion by Alderman Jefferson seconded by Alderman Dyke, to Approve the Minutes from the Special Work Session Meeting Held on May 8, 2024 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

On roll call, the vote was: AYES: Ald. Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson. NAYES: None. ABSTAIN: Ald. Albert. ABSENT: None. There being six (6) affirmative votes, the <u>MOTION CARRIED.</u> Mayor Soliman presented the minutes from the Work Session meeting held on May 13, 2024 for Council approval per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

(#3) Motion by Alderwoman Gazal seconded by Alderman Cipiti, to Approve the Minutes from the Work Session Meeting Held on May 13, 2024 per the memo dated May 20, 2024. On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke.

NAYES: None.

ABSENT: None.

There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Mayor Soliman presented the minutes from the Special Work Session meeting held on May 14, 2024 for Council approval per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

(#4) Motion by Alderman Jefferson seconded by Alderwoman Gazal, to Approve the Minutes from the Special Work Session Meeting Held on May 14, 2024 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.
On roll call, the vote was:
AYES: Ald. Oberlin, Cipiti, Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal.
NAYES: None.
ABSTAIN: Ald. Albert.
ABSENT: None.

There being six (6) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

CITY ATTORNEY: There were no agenda items.

<u>CITY ADMINISTRATOR</u>: Interim City Administrator Tony Graff commented that he emailed his report to the Council on Friday and he has no agenda items but would entertain any questions. There were no questions.

<u>PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT</u>: Interim Public Works Director Mike Eulitz requested to Approve an Ordinance Supplementing the Budget Officer Ordinance for the Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2024 and Ending April 30, 2025 for the City of Crest Hill, Will County, Illinois per the memo dated May 20, 2024. This would be a request to amend the 2024-2025 Budget to handle the repairs that the iron filter of Wells #9 and #12 need for an amount not to exceed \$386,386.00. This would come from the Fund balance and be transferred to the Water and Sewer Capital Fund for well maintenance budgets.

Attorney Mike Stiff recommended that the word Officer should be taken out of the heading since we are not amending the Budget Officer Ordinance but are amending the Budget Ordinance.

Alderwoman Gazal asked how this will impact next year's budget. City Treasurer Glen Conklin commented that it would increase by \$386,386.00. She then asked if that would mean they would have to do less projects in the upcoming budget year. Treasurer Conklin commented that since we added to it and are providing funds from reserves, they would not have to do less projects.

Alderman Cipiti asked if the type of damage we are seeing is something that would be expected or is it something that could have been prevented. Interim Director Eulitz commented that these vessels in these wells have a fifteen to twenty-year life span and this particular vessel has passed that twenty-year life span. He also commented that there is nothing we can do because of the nature of the chemicals we are putting in there. Alderman Cipiti asked if this would be the reason of the rusty water that has been reported more recently. Interim Director Eulitz commented that the rusty water was from the work being done at the Gaylord Water Tank. That tank was emptied to clean it out and when water was put back in the tank it stirred up the water remains that were in there which created that issue. He also commented that the fire hydrants need flushed which contribute to this as well and that has not been done for a couple of years.

Alderwoman Gazal commented that this is something that needs done soon and she had mentioned this when Interim Director Eulitz had first started. She also commented that the amount of text messages, phone calls, private messages, and emails are above and beyond regarding this issue and when we tell the resident to run your water for fifteen minutes and flush your toilets, their response is, well who is going to pay my water bill. We keep asking them to run the water and it is expensive.

Interim Director Eulitz commented that he wanted to do the flushing of the fire hydrants back in April, but the Well issues came up and if we start flushing the hydrants, we are going to have problems with pressure throughout the city. He also commented that once the repairs are done to the wells and they are back in service we could flush the hydrants but there will be pressure issues because of the usage of water in the summertime. He stated that best time to flush the hydrants would be in the fall.

Alderman Cipiti asked if the hydrants can be flushed during the night when there would not be much water usage and would not be noticed by the residents. Interim Director Eulitz commented that it could be done but it is not very safe to do that during the night for the workers, but we could investigate it as a possible alternative.

(#5) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to Approve an Ordinance Supplementing the Budget Ordinance for the Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2024 and Ending April 30, 2025 for the City of Crest Hill, Will County, Illinois per the memo dated May 20, 2024. On roll call, the vote was: AYES: Ald. Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin. NAYES: None.

ABSENT: None.

There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the <u>MOTION CARRIED</u>.

Ordinance #1985

Interim Public Works Director Mike Eulitz requested to Approve the Emergency Purchase of two (2) Raw Sewage Pumps for the West Treatment Plant in the Amount of \$42,381.48 per the memo dated May 20, 2024. Interim Director Eulitz commented that there are four (4) pumps and two (2) of them are not working. There is a possibility they were hit by lightning and could maybe get reimbursed for this, but we will not know until we take the pumps out and review them.

(#6) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderwoman Gazal, to Approve the Emergency Purchase of two (2) Raw Sewage Pumps for the West Treatment Plant in the Amount of \$42,381.48 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.
On roll call, the vote was:
AYES: Ald. Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti.
NAYES: None.
ABSENT: None.
There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the <u>MOTION CARRIED</u>.

Interim Public Works Director Mike Eulitz requested to Approve the Agreement with USG Water for Well's 9 & 12 Iron Filter Emergency Repair Work in an Amount not to Exceed \$386,386.00 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

(#7) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to Approve the Agreement with USG Water for Well's 9 & 12 Iron Filter Emergency Repair Work in an Amount not to Exceed \$386,386.00 per the memo dated May 20, 2024. On roll call, the vote was: AYES: Ald. Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert.

NAYES: None.

ABSENT: None.

There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Alderman Dyke asked if Interim Director Eulitz could look into the truck signs on Raynor Avenue and see if they need to be larger or need flashing lights around the signs, since we are still seeing trucks driving down Raynor Avenue.

Alderwoman Gazal asked if we can announce to the residents since the summer is approaching about watering on the odd and even days. Interim Director Eulitz commented that he would look into the ordinance and address that.

<u>CITY ENGINEER:</u> City Engineer Ron Wiedeman requested to Award the Contract to Austin Tyler Construction, Inc. for the Circle and Green Street Water Main Replacement and Road Reconstruction Improvement in the Amount of \$1,582,230.63 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

(#8) Motion by Alderman Albert seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to Award the Contract to Austin Tyler Construction, Inc. for the Circle and Green Street Water Main Replacement and Road Reconstruction Improvement in the Amount of \$1,582,230.63 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

On roll call, the vote was: AYES: Ald. Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal. NAYES: None. ABSENT: None. There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the <u>MOTION CARRIED</u>.

City Engineer Ron Wiedeman requested to Approve a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Circle and Green Street Water Main Replacement and Road Reconstruction Improvement by and between the City of Crest Hill, Will County, Illinois and V3 Companies of Illinois, Ltd. for an Amount of \$118,207.00 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

(#9) Motion by Alderman Albert seconded by Alderperson Oberlin, to Approve a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Circle and Green Street Water Main Replacement and Road Reconstruction Improvement by and between the City of Crest Hill, Will County, Illinois and V3 Companies of Illinois, Ltd. for an Amount of \$118,207.00 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke.

NAYES: None.

ABSENT: None.

There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the <u>MOTION CARRIED</u>. Resolution #1231

City Engineer Ron Wiedeman requested to Approve a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Facility Condition Assessment Survey and Asset Condition Assessment Report for Wells 1,4,8,9,10,11,12 and East Wastewater Treatment Plant by and Between the City of Crest Hill, Will County, Illinois and Willett Hofmann & Associates Inc., Ltd. for an Amount of \$99,600.00 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

(#10) Motion by Alderwoman Gazal seconded by Alderperson Oberlin, to Approve a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Facility Condition Assessment Survey and Asset Condition Assessment Report for Wells 1,4,8,9,10,11,12 and East Wastewater Treatment Plant by and Between the City of Crest Hill, Will County, Illinois and Willett Hofmann & Associates Inc., Ltd. for an Amount of \$99,600.00 per the memo dated May 20, 2024. On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin.

NAYES: None.

ABSENT: None.

There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the <u>MOTION CARRIED</u>. Resolution #1232

City Engineer Ron Wiedeman requested to Approve a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Design and Related Services for the Eastern and Western Receiving Sites at Grand Prairie Water Commission (GPWC) Delivery Points by and between the City of Crest Hill, Will County, Illinois and Strand Associates, Inc. not to Exceed an Amount of \$533,500.00 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

(#11) Motion by Alderman Jefferson seconded by Alderwoman Gazal, to Approve a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Design and Related Services for the Eastern and Western Receiving Sites at Grand Prairie Water Commission (GPWC) Delivery Points by and between the City of Crest Hill, Will County, Illinois and Strand Associates, Inc. not to Exceed an Amount of \$533,500.00 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal. ABSENT: None. There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the <u>MOTION CARRIED.</u>

Resolution #1233

City Engineer Ron Wiedeman requested to Approve a Resolution Approving the Mayor to Execute Correspondence to the Will County Department of Transportation Requesting the Relocation of Existing Traffic Signals on Weber Rd. at Ryan Dr. to Weber Rd. at McGilvray Dr., and Approval of the Conditions of a Variance for the Relocation per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

Alderwoman Gazal commented that she has been pushing for this for twelve years and she wanted to thank Engineer Wiedeman for all he has done to make this happen.

(#12) Motion by Alderwoman Gazal seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to Approve a Resolution Approving the Mayor to Execute Correspondence to the Will County Department of Transportation Requesting the Relocation of Existing Traffic Signals on Weber Rd. at Ryan Dr. to Weber Rd. at McGilvray Dr., and Approval of the Conditions of a Variance for the Relocation per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti.

NAYES: None.

ABSENT: None.

There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the <u>MOTION CARRIED</u>. Resolution #1234

<u>ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT</u>: Interim Director of Community Development Ron Mentzer requested to Approve an Ordinance Granting a Special Use Permit with Respect to Certain Real Property Located within the Corporate Boundaries of Crest Hill (Application of Gas N Wash/RR Crest Hill, LLC) per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

On May 9, 2024 the Plan Commission had a unanimous recommendation of approval subject to several conditions. This will allow a new special use permit to allow a PUD in a B-3 zoning district that would allow the existing temporary driving improvements on the northwest corner of Weber Road and Division Street to be converted into semi-permanent improvements for an interim basis. This would be in place until the rest of the Heidner Properties are developed.

Alderman Cipiti asked the City Engineer how he feels about this. Engineer Wiedeman commented that this location is more acceptable than the previous and it will allow the same amount of storage for left moving trucks which was one of our issues and this will maintain the storage we have.

Alderman Jefferson commented that this is a temporary entrance and where will it be moved to once they finish developing. Interim Director Mentzer commented that it will more than likely end up in the same location, but the configuration of the driveway entrance would have to be modified to provide appropriate access since this driveway will service more than just Gas N Wash once they are all developed.

Alderman Albert commented that he agrees with the full access interchange that is farther west and safer for all but where are we at with the actual right turn from Weber Road onto

Division Street. Engineer Wiedeman commented that it is still permitted by Will County and will be built.

Alex Kugar, a representative from Gas N Wash approached the podium and commented that they are waiting on the final approval from Kinder Morgan and when they receive the final approval they will proceed.

Alderwoman Gazal asked for the estimated completion of this project. Engineer Wiedeman commented that they still must submit plans for all the items that have not been addressed yet and that will have to get engineer approval and should be this year.

Mayor Soliman asked if anyone would like to speak for or against Gas N Wash for a special use for Planned Unit Development and Major PUD Change for the northwest corner of Weber Road and Division Street, Crest Hill, Illinois to include the 0.84 Acres immediately adjacent to the west. The additional property to be utilized for permanent driveway improvements for the existing Gas N Wash project.

Stuart Soifer, a resident, asked if there will be any traffic control at that intersection. Engineer Wiedeman commented that they will not have traffic controls on Division Street, just a stop signs for the access road. Stuart commented that he feels with the amount of trucks on Division this would be dangerous. Stuart also asked how that will affect the sales of the remainder of the property and turn away potential developers away from that property.

Troy Paionk, representative from Heidner Properties, approached the podium and commented that there will be no negative impact for the remainder of the property. He also commented that this access point fits in with the site planning efforts that has already taken place and they will still have to come back to the city for the remainder of the property being developed.

Alderman Albert commented that the original plan on page 141 shows that right turn lane and the new plan does not, whether the width is there or not, it is not shown on the plan and he is fearful that the lane will not be put in and right now the traffic is too congested and there needs to be an eastbound lane onto Division Street.

Troy commented that there are numerous documents of record at the city showing that a southbound right turn lane is incorporated into the original Gas N Wash design. He also commented that what we are here tonight for is talking about the new access point and leaving the original as designed Gas N Wash exactly how it is being approved by Will County and the City of Crest Hill and the documents are on record. He also stated the reason they are not shown on this site plan is that the purpose of this site plan is to show the new location of the access and not focus on the intersection of Weber Road and Division Street.

Engineer Wiedeman commented that the site plan does show the widening.

(#13) Motion by Alderman Jefferson seconded by Alderwoman Gazal, to Approve an Ordinance Granting a Special Use Permit with Respect to Certain Real Property Located within the Corporate Boundaries of Crest Hill (Application of Gas N Wash/RR Crest Hill, LLC) per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

On roll call, the vote was: AYES: Ald. Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti. NAYES: Ald. Albert. ABSENT: None. There being six (6) affirmative votes, the <u>MOTION CARRIED</u>. Ordinance #1986

Alderperson Oberlin commented that she forwarded an email from a resident to Interim Director Mentzer and did not receive any response and asked him if he received the email. Interim Director Mentzer commented that he does not recall an email but will look back into his email.

<u>POLICE DEPARTMENT</u>: Police Chief Ed Clark thanked everyone for participating in the Cop on a Rooftop Fundraiser on May 17, 2024. They raised over \$3,000.00 for Special Olympics. He then thanked Public Works for helping set things up. He also thanked City Clerk Christine Vershay-Hall, Laurie Thrasher and the Records Department for helping, as well.

Alderman Dyke asked Chief Clark if he could have some Police Officers patrol Raynor Avenue for the Semi-Trucks going down Raynor Avenue. Chief Clark commented he would set up a detail.

MAYOR: Mayor Raymond Soliman presented the Proclamation for Public Works Week from May 19, 2024 through May 25, 2024 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

Mayor Soliman asked the Council to read the Proclamation.

(#14) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Dyke, to Approve the Proclamation for Public Works Week 2024 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.
On roll call, the vote was:
AYES: Ald. Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson.
NAYES: None.
ABSENT: None.
There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the <u>MOTION CARRIED</u>.

Mayor Soliman congratulated all the members of the Public Works Department.

Mayor Soliman announced that the Memorial Day Ceremony will be held outside the Chambers in the Memorial Garden on Monday, May 27, 2024. The guest speaker is Denise Carson who is an Army Vietnam Veteran, a resident of Crest Hill and the Ambassador for Honor and Remember for the State of Illinois. The Frankfort Brass Band will be here and will have a pre-concert at 1:40 p.m. and the event will start at 2:00 p.m. The ceremony is rain or shine and if it is raining the ceremony will be held indoors.

Alderwoman Gazal asked if he received any resumes for Alderman Vershay's seat and what is the next process. Mayor Soliman commented that he did receive resumes and he has sixty (60) days to bring a recommendation for Alderman Vershay's Council seat. Alderwoman Gazal asked if the Council will see these resumes. Mayor Soliman commented that it is the mayor's choice on appointment. Attorney Stiff commented that it

is the Mayor's appointment within sixty (60) days. Alderwoman Gazal asked can the Council know who applied or is it a secret. Attorney Stiff commented that is not a legal question but he thinks the Mayor can share it if he so desires but there is nothing in the statute stating he has to share resumes and it doesn't even say he has to take resumes, it just states that he appoints. Alderwoman Gazal commented that it also doesn't state that he cannot share them.

<u>CITY CLERK</u>: There were no agenda items for discussion.

<u>CITY TREASURER</u>: City Treasurer Glen Conklin requested Approval of the list of bills issued through May 21, 2024 in the amount of \$453,847.64 for Council approval per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

(#15) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Dyke, to Approve the list of bills issued through May 21, 2024 in the amount of \$453,847.64 for Council approval per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke.

ABSENT: None.

There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the <u>MOTION CARRIED</u>.

City Treasurer Glen Conklin presented the regular and overtime payroll from April 22, 2024 through May 5, 2024 in the amount of \$284,476.68 per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

Alderwoman Gazal asked if we can make sure before the employees start putting down overtime that it is approved by a Supervisor and overtime is not an open thing and they can add overtime as they feel like it. Interim Administrator Graff commented that he would address it in the staff meeting on Tuesday. Alderman Cipiti commented that there is already a policy to have overtime approved prior to working it. Alderwoman Gazal commented that the policy is not being followed. Alderwoman Gazal commented that Treasurer Conklin and herself have talked about the overtime and she wanted to bring that up for the record.

<u>UNFINISHED BUSINESS</u>: There were no unfinished business items on the agenda.

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u>: There was no new business.

<u>COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS</u>: Alderperson Oberlin commented that the Lidice Ceremony will be on Sunday, June 9, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at the Lidice Memorial Park. It will be moved to City Hall if there is rain.

<u>COUNCIL COMMENTS</u>: Alderperson Oberlin wished the City Attorney Mike Stiff and his wife a Happy Anniversary.

Alderman Dyke reminded everyone that if you see a Veteran thank them for their service and all the first responders that put their life on the line for us.

NAYES: None.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Stuart Soifer, a resident, thanked Public Works and Engineer Wiedeman for assisting with the pond issue that they had.

Mayor Soliman informed the Council that there was a need for an executive session on 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1), and 5ILCS 120/2(c)(6) per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

(#16) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to go into executive session on 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1), and 5ILCS 120/2(c)(6) per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

On roll call, the vote was: AYES: Ald. Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin. NAYES: None. ABSENT: None. There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Executive Session 8:03 p.m.

(#17) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to reconvene from the executive session on 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1), and 5ILCS 120/2(c)(6) per the memo dated May 20, 2024. On roll call, the vote was: AYES: Ald. Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti.

NAYES: None.

ABSENT: None.

There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

Reconvened 9:57 p.m.

City Attorney Mike Stiff requested to Approve the Letter of Intent for the Sale of the Property Located at 1610 Plainfield Road, Crest Hill IL (Executive Session) per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

(#18) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Dyke, to Approve the Letter of Intent for the Sale of the Property Located at 1610 Plainfield Road, Crest Hill IL (Executive Session) per the memo dated May 20, 2024. On roll call, the vote was: AYES: Ald. Oberlin, Albert, Kubal, Dyke. NAYES: Ald. Jefferson, Gazal, Cipiti. ABSENT: None. There being four (4) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

City Treasurer Glen Conklin requested to Approve the Non-Union Employee Salary Increases for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 (Executive Session) per the memo dated May 20, 2024.

Interim Administrator Graff commented that these raises are retroactive to May 1, 2024.

(#19) Motion by Alderperson Oberlin seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to Approve the Non-Union Employee Salary Increases for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 per the memo dated May 20, 2024. On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Gazal, Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson.

NAYES: None.

ABSENT: None.

There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

There being no further business before the Council, and no action needed from the executive session, a motion for adjournment was in order.

(#20) Motion by Alderman Dyke seconded by Alderman Jefferson, to adjourn the May 20, 2024 Council meeting. On roll call, the vote was:

AYES: Ald. Oberlin, Cipiti, Albert, Kubal, Dyke, Jefferson, Gazal.

NAYES: None.

ABSENT: None.

There being seven (7) affirmative votes, the MOTION CARRIED.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 p.m.

Approved this _____day of _____, 2024 As presented _____ As amended _____

CHRISTINE VERSHAY-HALL, CITY CLERK

RAYMOND R. SOLIMAN, MAYOR